COC Initial Request

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

World Trade Center
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

February 4, 2019

To: Lt.
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD)
From: Ingrid Williams

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION:

1. Request to schedule LASD Patrol Station Tour and Ride-A-Long for COC staff
member Daniel Delgadillo at the following location:

Location: Santa Clarita Station
Date: Saturday February 9, 2019
Time: 12pm — 4pm

REASON FOR REQUEST:
This request is for the COC staff to observe LASD patrol operations. Fulfilment
of this request will enable COC staff to secure an on-going understanding of a
facet of LASD day-to-day public safety services and public needs.

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

Please forward information to the contact person listed below as soon as it
becomes available.

CONTACT PERSON:

Please cc Ms. Ingrid Williams at
any questions or concerns.

should you have

Brian K. Williams
Executive Director

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Chair

Robert C .Bonner
Commissioner

James P. Harris
Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Vice-Chair

Lael Rubin
Commissioner

Xavier Thompson
Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino
Commissioner

Hernan Vera
Commissioner



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:37 AM

To: ‘Williams, Ingrid'

Cc: Diez, Justin R;; Michelle "Shelly" Wilson

Subject: RE: COC Request: Santa Clarita Station Tour and Rid-A-Long
Ingrid,

| just contact Santa Clarita Valley Station. They are expecting Daniel Delgadillo. Sergeant
are the contacts.

, Lieutenant
Office of the Undersheriff
Hall of Justice

and Lieutenant





